From:  Danner, Carl
Sent: 3/19/2014 12:06:32 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: RE:
Brian:

Sorry to hear that, hope all will turn out well. I'll look forward to the rescheduled date.

Carl

Carl Danner

Chief Internal Auditor

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102
415-703-1823
carl.danner@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 5:11 PM

To: Danner, Carl
Subject: Re: RE:

Carl - I was going to reach out to you just when I got your email. I'm going to need to reschedule. Our son Alex
came down with a severe case of the hives as a result of a virus while he was on antibiotics for an ear infection.
I'm home today and tomorrow to follow up with the Dermatologist and then I'm taking him to the ENT specialist
for a evaluation as to whether he is suitable for ear stents. My apologies. I will reschedule as soon as I get in the
office Thursday.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

> On Mar 18, 2014, at 4:28 PM, "Danner, Carl" <Carl. Danner@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>

> Brian:
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>

> Just checking in about lunch tomorrow. Does 11.45 in the CPUC courtyard work for you?

>

> Carl
>
>
>

> Carl Danner

> Chief Internal Auditor

> California Public Utilities Commission
> 505 Van Ness Avenue

> San Francisco, CA 94102

> 415-703-1823

> carl.danner@cpuc.ca.gov
>

> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com|

> Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 11:53 AM
> To-|Redacted

> Cc: Danner, Carl
> Subject:

>
> - can you schedule lunch ?
o

> Brian K. Cherry

> PG&E Company

> VP, Regulatory Relations
> 77 Beale Street

> San Francisco, CA. 94105

> (415) 973-4977

>

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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